

HAKAN MELİH ZAMBAK

Full Stack Developer



 hakanmelihzambak@gmail.com

 [hakanmelihzambak](#)

 +90(531) 953 88 80

 [HakanMelihZambak](#)

 hakanmelihzambak.com

Personal

Date of Birth: 22.05.1997

Driver Licence: B type









Marital Status: Single

Adress: Karabaglar/Izmir/Turkey

Languages

- Turkish 
- English 
- German 

Skills

- C# 
- ASP.NET MVC 
- WEP API 
- .NET Core 
- JavaScript 
- HTML-CSS 
- React 
- SQL/TSQL 

References

Fatih Kaan Açıkgöz

Full Stack Developer

0545 221 62 48

Fatih Bağcıoğlu

Full Stack Developer

0506 498 31 08

Yaren Kurt

Full Stack Developer

0545 479 11 04



About Me

After completing my undergraduate education at Ege University, I received training in .NET at Bilgeadam Boost. I have experience in development using the Microsoft .NET framework and knowledge in C#, ASP.NET, and SQL Server.

I possess strong knowledge of object-oriented programming concepts, as well as expertise in designing, modeling, and developing SQL Server databases using technologies such as stored procedures, views, and triggers. I also have an understanding of developing web forms, web controls, user controls, and master pages in ASP.NET.



Education

BilgeAdam Boost

2022-2023

During the 6-month training program, I took 360 hours of theory classes and an additional 360 hours of practical classes. I participated in multiple projects during this training program, which provided me with the opportunity to enhance my skills and knowledge.

Ege University

2015-2022

I have completed my education at the Faculty of Engineering, including the English preparatory program.



Experience

BilgeAdam Technology

Intern Full Stack Training (Aug 2023-Now)

Improved on C#, SOLID, Layer architecture, OOP, Windows Form Apps, Microsoft SQL Server, Entity Framework Core, Ado Net, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript(+ dom manipulation), Bootstrap5, Asp.Net Core, Asp.Net MVC, JQuery, JWT, Web Service Api, Ajax, Authentication /Authorization.

HFS Microbiology

Sales And Marketing Specialist (Sep 2022-Jan 2023)

As a Sales and Marketing Specialist at HFS Microbiology, I excelled in driving business growth, executing targeted marketing campaigns, and building strong client relationships to achieve sales targets and elevate brand visibility in the microbiology industry.



Project

Burger Joint

This project embraces the MVC approach and offers users an interface to register, log in, and place orders. I've incorporated the Identity approach for user authentication and session management. Furthermore, I've designed an admin panel for administrator users to manage products.

HR Management

I have developed a corporate HR management system that allows companies to track and plan their day-to-day employee aspects of their business. In my project utilizes technologies such as Azure DevOps, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework, and cloud database.

Diet Program

This Windows Forms app uses the CodeFirst approach and layered architecture to create a database. Users can perform calorie calculation, meal tracking, and daily CRUD operations. It also tracks calculated daily calories for registered users and includes features like ideal weight and BMI calculation. The project comprises registration, login, password recovery, and various functional pages like Meals, Activities, Reports, and Settings.